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Engineering * Energy * Exploration

P. 0. Baox 190 . 505/327-4020

FARMINGTON, NEW MEXico 87401

September 13, 1976

0i1 Conservation Commission
State of New Mexico

1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico 87410

Attention: Mr. A. R. Kendrick

RE: Petroleum Consultants, Inc.
Connie #5
G ~-21 - 24N - 7W
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Pursuant to our telephone conversation of this afternoon, please accept
this letter as a written request to extent casing repair procedures
on the subject well from September 15 to September 20, 1976. Operations
to repair casing will commence on that date pending availability of

equipment.
Should you desire further information concerning this matter, please
advise.
Your y truly
7
Jack D. Cook
JDC:st

CC Joel Burr
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